Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: sharonfire@frontiernet.net

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 7:42 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

Gary Eddings Jr

Organization
Sharon Fire Dept.

Email
sharonfire@frontiernet.net

Address

P.0. Box 235
Sharon, Tn 38255
USA

Comments

We at the sharon fire dept. are a small city in Northwest TN. It took us using are old 25
year old plus SCBA's before we got a grant and got some new ones. We have had them now around
5 years and now we found out that after 10 years we have to replace the bottles and no one
told us this news when we was buying them. After checking on the replacement prices they are
around 900 to 1,000 a Bottle what a dam job. We at Sharon fire dept. have arpound 16 bottles
and there is no way we can pay that for a bottle with are budget. The bad thing is the
bottles look brand new. We and others need a way to buy the bottles at a cheaper price.




